Additional

Information

Correspondence
11/2022



Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2022 2:46 PM

To: Sarah Chapman

Cc: Hunter Spragg; George Waters; Seth Ireland; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD;
Schaefer, Alana, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

Attachments: SWD-1179-A_Maljamar 29 SWD Well no. 1_Order Signed.pdf

Sarah,

Attached is the signed administrative order as amended (A) for UIC permit SWD-1179-A, regarding the MALJAMAR
SWD 29 #001. The order will soon be available on the OCD’s Imaging website.

Please familiarize yourself with the contents of the order and reach out to the NMOCD UIC team should you have any

additional questions.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:49 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; George Waters <gwaters@spurenergy.com>; Seth Ireland
<Seth@spurenergy.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip,

1



EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

We began injection Friday after the MIT.

Due to the timing of expiration, approval of the NOI and timing to complete the workover, we wanted to make sure we
remained in compliance in all areas.

| submitted the bradenhead test Monday via e-permitting so | can submit the MIT sundry separate from the workover
operations sundry if that works for you all.

Just let me know.
Thank you,
Sarah

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 4:40:36 PM

To: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>

Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; George Waters <gwaters@spurenergy.com>; Seth Ireland
<Seth@spurenergy.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

Thanks Sarah,
So it passed an MIT, but hasn’t begun injection? Or is it injecting again?
Thanks for singing it anyway though. | can draft an updated order all the same.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687




From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:02 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; George Waters <gwaters@spurenergy.com>; Seth Ireland
<Seth@spurenergy.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

Good afternoon Dylan,

We were able to get this well worked over and back online last week prior to the deadline with Gary Robinson was on
location to witness the bradenhead and MIT tests.
| have signed the EOT just in case it’s needed.

I've submitted the attached to the BLM for approval and once it’s approved, I'll submit in e-permitting.

Let me know if you have any questions.
Hope you all have a Happy Thanksgiving.

Sarah Chapman

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:52 PM

To: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>

Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; George Waters <gwaters@spurenergy.com>; Seth Ireland
<Seth@spurenergy.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

Sarah,
Here is the signed EOT. Go ahead and sign the consent form and I'll draft a new order.

Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687



From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2022 8:20 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; George Waters <gwaters@spurenergy.com>; Seth Ireland
<Seth@spurenergy.com>; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD <Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov>; Goetze, Phillip,
EMNRD <phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

Good morning,

Please find the requested documentation attached for your review.
Please let us know if you have additional questions.

Thank you,

Sarah Chapman

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov

Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2022 4:40 PM

To: Sarah Chapman schapman@spurenergy.com

Cc: Hunter Spragg hspragg@spurenergy.com; George Waters gwaters@spurenergy.com; Seth Ireland
Seth@spurenergy.com; Gebremichael, Million, EMNRD Million.Gebremichael@emnrd.nm.gov; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD
phillip.goetze@emnrd.nm.gov

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

Hi Sarah,

So the request for extension of time to resume injection is timely and can be recognized. However, for the UIC team to
fully process and approve the request, we’ll need Spur to perform an updated AOR analysis to determine:

e If there are any new affected parties

e And if there are any new wellbore penetrations through the injection interval.

If there are new operators who did not originally receive notice, then they need to be notified. If there are any new
penetrations, generate a list for technical review.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Otherwise we are processing the NOI and should be able to get back to you shortly on that matter.
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Regards,

Dylan Rose-Coss

Petroleum Specialist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

C: (505) 372-8687

From: Sarah Chapman <schapman@spurenergy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2022 2:16 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@emnrd.nm.gov>; Engineer, OCD, EMNRD
<OCD.Engineer@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: Hunter Spragg <hspragg@spurenergy.com>; George Waters <gwaters@spurenergy.com>; Seth Ireland
<Seth@spurenergy.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Maljamar 29 SWD #1 Injection Extension

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening
attachments.

Good afternoon:

Spur Energy Partners LLC is respectfully requesting a 6-month extension to SWD-1179, initially requested on
09/21/2022. We have submitted an NOI to perform workover operations to the BLM and NMOCD but now have
concerns the sundry will not be approved in time and there will be delays in getting necessary equipment to repair the

well.

We have until November 20, 2022 until we lose authority. Once the NOI sundry is approved, we will move forward with
our planned operations to get this well back online.

Attached is a copy of the order as well as the extension request information.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you for your time.



Sarah Chapman

Regulatory Director

SPUR ENERGY PARTNERS LLC

9655 Katy Freeway, Suite 500 | Houston, TX 77024
Cell: (281) 642-5503

Direct: (832) 930-8613

Office: (832) 930-8502
schapman@spurenergy.com
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

CAUTION External Email - Don’t click on contents unless you know they are safe

CAUTION External Email - Don’t click on contents unless you know they are safe

CAUTION External Email - Don’t click on contents unless you know they are safe






